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Nlatllda Sanders ppc- n- {)636 - en - WS 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 201110:38 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/18/201110:36:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100381-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100381.CO.cmk.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Terry X. J{ofc{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =927329) 


Attachments: 00400-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1118/2011 
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Matilda Sanders /00 38/-wS 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, December 20. 20109:20 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/20/20109:19:00 AM 
100381-WS 
1 00381.order.11301 O.agenda.cmk.doc 
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ORDER APPROVING TARIFFS 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =944609) 

Attachments: 10043-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

12/20/2010 
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Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 kpratt(a)pluriseompanies.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood JOe) mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com No 
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nl'1J.U '-,,'1.11'\111. Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete statT recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & J!'i1ings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: November 16, 2010 c5' 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~f 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (~, StallCUP{ 
Office of the General Counsel (Klancke)(~ 

RE: Docket No. 100381-WS - Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a 
late payment fee of $5.25 and establish miscellaneous service charges associated 
with connection, reconnection, and premises visits for its wastewater operation in 
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 

AGENDA: 11/3011 0 Regular Agenda -Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 
II-~ 

CRITICAL DATES: 06/24/+8'(8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100381.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. (Pluris Wedgefield or Utility) is a Class A water and wastewater 
Utility serving approximately 1,569 water and 1,544 wastewater customers in Orange County. 
Pluris Wedgefield purchased the Utility in September of2009 from Wedgefield Utility, Inc. The 
Utility's 2009 Annual Report indicates that the Utility's operating revenue is $102,167 and 
$70,997 for water and wastewater, respectively which reflect three months of ownership. The 
Utility is located in the St. Johns River Management District (SJR WMD). 

On August 24, 2010, the Utility filed an application for approval of a late payment fee for 
its water and wastewater operations. Furthermore, the Utility requested approval of 

FPsc-con'iiSSHm CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 20104:18 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 128015) 

Attachments: Amended as to date Recommendation 09412.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1111612010 
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TO: 

.'ROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & .'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

Jublic$mfriee G!nntmissitm .. 
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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: November 16,2010 C1' 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) W' 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (l~e. StaiICUP{(!:./> 

Office of the General Counsel (Klancke)(*-e &~ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100381 -WS - Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a 
late payment fee of $5.25 and establish miscellaneous service charges associated 
with connection, reconnection, and premises visits for its wastewater operation in 
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 

AGENDA: 11130/ I 0 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 06/24/10 (8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100381.RCM.DOC 

Case Bacground 

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. (Pluris Wedgefield or Utility) is a Class A water and wastewater 
Utility serving approximately 1,569 water and 1,544 wastewater customers in Orange County. 
Pluris Wedgefield purchased the Utility in September of 2009 from Wedgefield Utility, Inc. The 
Utility's 2009 Annual Report indicates that the Utility's operating revenue is $102,167 and 
$70,997 for water and wastewater, respectively which reflect three months of ownership. The 
Utility is located in the St. Johns River Management District (SJR WMD). 

On August 24,2010, the Utility flied an application for approval of a late payment fee for 
its water and wastewater operations. Furthermore, the Utility requested approval of 

:- 9 4 I 2 flOV r6 ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 20104:00 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 446215) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09412.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-1.f13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11 /16/2010 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, November 01,20108:58 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/1/20108:57:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100381-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100381.order.101210.agenda.cmk.doc 

\OD3g\ -W5 


FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~_Admtnistrativt0 illb~Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. D.:lJl 
DtS1"RIBUT!ON: _. 

ORDER APPROVING SUSPENSION OF TARIFF 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II FAXG(J IOffice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ;l1kJ /..tG:rJ - t)
Tel: (850) 413·6630 
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-' 

Printed on 111112010 at 4:06:01 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 
--------,-------"--------------------"--­
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 182537) 

Attachments: 09071-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1111120ID 




/0038/ -W3 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100381 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood JOe) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No 
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TALLAHASSI<:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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TO: Partieslfd In rested Persons 

}'ROM: t!~ 'ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Ice of Fi lin of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infol1l1ation. 

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
selecting Dockets & "Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVAiJ(lil h JS S I 0:, 
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DATE: September 30, 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) I( 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Bruce, StallCUP)di>~,:- (!!3/ 
Office of the General Counsel (KlanCke)CtcI1--~s(; CJV· 

RE: Docket No. 100381-WS - Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a 
late payment fee of$5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 
If) /I.:J/IO ~ 

AGENDA: tef64f16"- Regular Agenda -Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 10/24/10 (60-Day Suspension Date) 

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
Utility is located in the St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD). 

On August 24, 2010, the Utility filed an application for approval of a late payment fee for 
its water and wastewater tariff sheets. Furthennore, the Utility requested approval of 
miscellaneous service charges associated with connections, reconnections, and premises visits 
for its wastewater tariff. This recommendation addresses the suspension of Pluris Wedgefield 

Ci 8 I 5 9 SEP 30 ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 30,20104:31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 986605) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08159.pdf 

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


9/30/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
ART GRAHAM 
RONALD A. B R I S ~  

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850)413-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Christian W. Marcelli 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32119 

Re: Docket No. 100381-WS 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a 
late payment fee of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc., which was filed in this office 
on August 24, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected 6 
~ . , ~ ,  requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, addres; 

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C1e';-­ ~ 

Docket No. 100381-WS Date Docketed: 08/Z4/Z010 Title: Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late 
payment fee of $S.ZS in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, 
Inc. 

Company: P1uris Wedgefie1d, Inc. 
FPpC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administrative_Partit'S_Cousu."r 
DOCUMENT NO. Q70{pO - JO 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Officia1 F11ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 
x x 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPOATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Madille A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Oates 


OPR Staff 
 []] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
Z. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.flf:B5. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
ZOo 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
ZS. 
Z6. 
Z7. 
Z8. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

3Z. 

Fun Commission Commission Pane1 
 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia1s OPR 38. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

SectlQn 3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Pre ear1ng h 0 fficer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 


Exam 

ALL 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane1 Chairman: 

the identica1 panel decides the case. 
 Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:aSSigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) ,. CDMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 rage J. OT J. 

~ 	 ......... 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 100381-WS Date Docketed: 08/24/2010 Title: 	 Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late 
payment fee of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield.
Inc. 

Company: Pluris Wedgefield. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 08/24/2010 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/22/2010 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(U ()U i ndi cates OPR) 	 r--.;.:::;;..:.-.,.......;...;.;...:..:.....,...--==.:..:..--r~=::x~..,...--=x::7=---r---:..;;.;.-1"'"1~;,.:=..--r---:;;:.::........,r-----, 


Section 2 - aPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing 0 fficer(s) Proehearlng Off"lcer 


PrQ!lram Module A4(b) WARNING: 11IIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEG TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAG 11IE RECORDS SEGION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 5 Bruce, P Stallcup [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation NONE 09/30/2010 
2. Agenda NONE 10/12/2010 
3. Tariff Order NONE 11/01/2010 
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 11/22/2010 
5. Consulllllating Order if No Protest NONE 11/29/2010 
6. Cl ose Docket NONE 11/30/2010 
7. 

Staff Couns~] C I(lancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!...Commission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff - 33. 

34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/0112010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Commissioners Hrg
Exam 

Staff 

All I At:. I ED I 51( I GH I BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

At:. I ED I 51( I GH I BI 

I I I I X 
" "Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 


the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: \\.~ \ ~~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/01/2010'
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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~ase ASSlqnmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecor, 	 ...age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Officegf CO!!I!!ission Clerk 

Docket No. 100381-WS Date Docketed: 08/24/2010 Title: 	 Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late 
payment fee of $5.25 in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, 
Inc. 

Company: Pluris Wedgefield. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 08/24/2010 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 10/22/2010 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(U 0" indicates OPR) 	 r-":":=':~TI"""":"'::"':"":'--r~=~~=:X::;:"::::'-'--=~x=--"--"':"":;':"-"'I---='::'='--'~::'::":=---'----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes AsSlgnments are as follows: 

Prehearlna 0ff'lcer 
Staff 

ALL 

Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCIJNENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A~~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Bruce. P Stallcup [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation I SAME 09/30/2010 
2. Aaenda 

El 
10/12/2010 

3. Order Suspending Tariff 11/01/2010 
4. Staff Recommendation 11/16/2010 
5. Agenda 11/30/2010 
6. Tariff Order 12/20/2010 
7. Protest Period Expires SAME 01/10/2011 

Staff Coun~!ll C Klancke 8. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 01/13/2011 
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